LDDA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA
Thursday, August 21, 2025 e 8:00am
City Commission Conference Room (3rd floor)

CALL TO ORDER

Approval of Meeting Minutes:July 2025
Approval of Monthly Financials: July 2025

New Business
CUP Application - Reenaes Healthy Choices Inc
Munn Park Holiday Decorations
FY 2026 Propsed Budget

HR Review

AUDIENCE

ADJOURN

Landon Beck

Landon Beck

Landon Beck

Julie Townsend

Eri Michaels
Julie Townsend
Julie Townsend

Landon Beck

Landon Beck

MISSION: To Improve and Stimulate the Environment for Economic Development in a People-

Oriented Downtown Community

Vision Statement: An exceptional Downtown partnering with others to provide a business and
residential environment featuring economic opportunity, quality public spaces, and cultural and

educational enrichment, all in a diverse, safe and attractive setting.



MINUTES: LDDA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Thursday, July 17, 2025, 8:00 AM
City Commission Conference Room

BOARD/STAFF PRESENT: Landon Beck; Donna DeStefano; Jeff Donalson; Bretta Christakos; Michael Kincart;
Eric Belvin; Julie Townsend, staff; Tony Davila, staff; Leilah McCargo, staff; Bianca Ruiz, staff; Eric Michaels,
staff

BOARD ABSENT: Mike Musick

GUESTS: Karen Thompson, CRA; Mayor Bill Mutz

CALL TO ORDER: 8:02 a.m. Landon Beck Chair, called the meeting to order.

Approval of the June 2025 Meeting Minutes and Approval of the June 2025 Financial Report: Michael Kincart
moved to approve. Donna Destefano seconded the motion. Motion passed 6-0.

New Business:

FY 2026 Millage Rate: Julie Townsend presented the Board with the DRAFT FY2026 Budget and explained the
rollback rate. After Board discussion, Eric Belvin moved to advertise the 2.00 millage rate for the LDDA FY2026
fiscal year. Landon Beck seconded the motion. Motion passed 6-0. Board members set public hearing dates
for September 4 and September 18 at 5:01pm at City Hall.

Benefits Review: Julie Townsend presented proposed changes to the LDDA staff benefits. Julie will work with
Board Member Donna Destefano to refine the changes and present to the Board at a later date.

AG Letter Discussion: Landon Beck, Chair, asked Board members for any comments or discussion about the
letter sent to Executive Director Julie Townsend. Board discussed the letter. No action taken that required a
vote.

Reports:

The Squeeze: Julie Townsend shared the data for the Squeeze program and the expansion of the
evening/weekend Squeeze service.

Welcome Signage: Julie Townsend shared that the Welcome sign refurbishment is complete and signs are
installed.

With no more business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:26am. LDDA Board of Directors’ meetings are
recorded for transcript purposes. Minutes do not reflect discussions but provide the record of actionable items.
Audio files of the meetings are stored at the LDDA office and are available upon request. The next LDDA Board
of Directors meeting will be on Thursday, August 21, 2025, at 8:00am in the city hall city commission
conference room.

Landon Beck, Chair Date

Julie Townsend, Executive Director Date



LAKELAND DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Budget vs. Actuals: Budget_FY25_P&L - FY25 P&L
October 2024 - September 2025

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

Income

6000 Primary Income

6100 Tax Receipts 673,731.88 688,598.00 -14,866.12 97.84 %

Total 6000 Primary Income 673,731.88 688,598.00 -14,866.12 97.84 %

6200 Program & Other Income

6150 Misc Marketing Income 1,325.00 3,000.00 -1,675.00 4417 %

6151 Friday Night Live 425.00 1,000.00 -575.00 42.50 %

6152 Night Markets 27,455.00 15,000.00 12,455.00 183.03 %

6153 Tasty Tuesday 14,050.00 30,000.00 -15,950.00 46.83 %

6154 Downtown Champions 11,550.00 6,000.00 5,550.00 192.50 %

6155 Banner Income 4,510.00 3,000.00 1,510.00 150.33 %

6300 Investment Income (Money Mkt.) 47,572.00 25,000.00 22,572.00 190.29 %

6450.18 FAB Grant 21,513.21 10,000.00 11,513.21 215.13 %

6450.19 EBT Electronic Transfer 26,699.00 10,000.00 16,699.00 266.99 %

6460.40 Other sponsorships 1,000.00 500.00 500.00 200.00 %

6460.50 Other event sponsorships 2,500.00 -2,500.00

Total 6200 Program & Other Income 156,099.21 106,000.00 50,099.21 147.26 %

6450 Income-Farmers Curb Market

6450.11 Shared Marketing Costs 151,032.50 146,000.00 5,032.50 103.45 %

6450.13 Fundraiser/Sales Gross 616.00 1,000.00 -384.00 61.60 %

6450.14 Merchandise Sales Tax 43.12 43.12

6450.15 Special Event Income-DFCM 3,768.27 3,000.00 768.27 125.61 %

Total 6450 Income-Farmers Curb Market 155,459.89 150,000.00 5,459.89 103.64 %

6460 Event Income - FF

6460.10 First Friday Shared Event Costs 100,735.79 95,500.00 5,235.79 105.48 %

6460.20 First Friday Sponsorships 0.00 0.00

Total 6460 Event Income - FF 100,735.79 95,500.00 5,235.79 105.48 %
Total Income $1,086,026.77 $1,040,098.00 $45,928.77 104.42 %
GROSS PROFIT $1,086,026.77 $1,040,098.00 $45,928.77 104.42 %
Expenses

7000 Event Expenses - FF

7040 Event Insurance - FF 1,300.00 1,500.00 -200.00 86.67 %

7050 Contract event staff 15,489.99 22,000.00 -6,510.01 70.41 %

7060 Workers Comp Ins - FF 1,225.00 3,000.00 -1,775.00 40.83 %

7065 Event Square Fees 3,215.13 4,500.00 -1,284.87 71.45 %

7070 Entertainment 3,088.02 7,500.00 -4,411.98 4117 %

7080 FF Graphics & Printing 1,992.42 4,500.00 -2,507.58 44.28 %

7090 Event Sanitation 8,550.00 3,500.00 5,050.00 244.29 %

7100 City of Lakeland Fees - FF 15,689.00 20,000.00 -4,311.00 78.45 %

8010.15 Marketing Coordinator 25,026.22 20,000.00 5,026.22 125.13 %

8010.17 Salaries Event Admin 6,949.20 9,000.00 -2,050.80 77.21 %

Total 7000 Event Expenses - FF 82,524.98 95,500.00 -12,975.02 86.41 %



LAKELAND DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Budget vs. Actuals: Budget_FY25_P&L - FY25 P&L
October 2024 - September 2025

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
8000 Administration & Salaries
8010 Salaries & Payroll Expenses
8010.11 Executive Director Salary 77,988.74 94,757.00 -16,768.26 82.30 %
8010.12 LDDA Admn (pka Coordinator) 12,194.35 13,233.00 -1,038.65 92.15%
8010.13 Payroll Taxes 24,880.33 33,100.00 -8,219.67 7517 %
8010.19 Other Staff 39,446.54 47,440.00 -7,993.46 83.15 %
8010.20 Other Benefits 5,889.82 6,000.00 -110.18 98.16 %
8011 Marketing Intern 0.00 0.00
8012 Marketing Staff 15,690.46 25,000.00 -9,309.54 62.76 %
8040 Retirement Expense 7,603.55 6,500.00 1,103.55 116.98 %
8510 Workers Comp 2,335.65 6,500.00 -4,164.35 35.93 %
Total 8010 Salaries & Payroll Expenses 186,029.44 232,530.00 -46,500.56 80.00 %
8100 General Administration
8200 Lease 22,241.95 25,000.00 -2,758.05 88.97 %
8210 Utilities 2,490.15 2,800.00 -309.85 88.93 %
8350 Telephone 5,522.12 4,500.00 1,022.12 122.71 %
8360 Computer Services 17,290.07 8,500.00 8,790.07 203.41 %
8370 Supplies 3,108.99 4,000.00 -891.01 77.72%
8400 Travel, Meals, Meetings 2,641.61 2,000.00 641.61 132.08 %
8500 Insurance - Liability 3,439.00 1,000.00 2,439.00 343.90 %
8750 Legal Advertising 2,774.43 2,500.00 274.43 110.98 %
8760 Miscellaneous 5,881.14 11,708.00 -5,826.86 50.23 %
8800 Audit & Reporting 22,763.90 23,000.00 -236.10 98.97 %
8850 Accounting 2,010.00 1,500.00 510.00 134.00 %
8980 Property Appraiser 9,123.00 9,000.00 123.00 101.37 %
9000 Tax Collector 13,557.03 15,000.00 -1,442.97 90.38 %
9050 Memberships & Subscriptions 4,395.97 4,500.00 -104.03 97.69 %
9055 TIF Payments 27412 4,500.00 -4,225.88 6.09 %
9751 Squeeze/Valet Parking 28,087.00 58,000.00 -29,913.00 48.43 %
9752 Fleet 7,237.19 10,500.00 -3,262.81 68.93 %
Total 8100 General Administration 152,837.67 188,008.00 -35,170.33 81.29 %
8920 Marketing & Development
7095 Sponsorships Mktg 4,226.75 6,500.00 -2,273.25 65.03 %
8920.15 Downtown Marketing 55,437.80 68,220.00 -12,782.20 81.26 %
Total 8920 Marketing & Development 59,664.55 74,720.00 -15,055.45 79.85 %
Total 8000 Administration & Salaries 398,531.66 495,258.00 -96,726.34 80.47 %
8761 Program & Other Expense
7500 Repairs & Maintenance 14,491.61 5,000.00 9,491.61 289.83 %
8765 Banner Installation 2,645.00 3,000.00 -355.00 88.17 %
8920.16 Development Grants & Incentives 5,299.39 50,000.00 -44,700.61 10.60 %
8920.22 Friday Night Live 3,664.92 6,000.00 -2,335.08 61.08 %
8920.23 Night Markets 26,149.89 15,000.00 11,149.89 174.33 %

8920.24 Tasty Tuesday 13,736.46 40,340.00 -26,603.54 34.05 %



LAKELAND DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Budget vs. Actuals: Budget_FY25_P&L - FY25 P&L
October 2024 - September 2025

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
9410 Maintenance & Security 145,330.76 145,000.00 330.76 100.23 %
9745.18 EBT Payout 27,095.99 10,000.00 17,095.99 270.96 %
9745.19 FAB payout 22,805.01 10,000.00 12,805.01 228.05 %
9750 Containers & Beautification 13,311.52 15,000.00 -1,688.48 88.74 %
Total 8761 Program & Other Expense 274,530.55 299,340.00 -24,809.45 91.71 %
9745 Expense-Farmers Curb Market
8010.14 Salaries DFCM Manager 23,149.22 20,000.00 3,149.22 115.75 %
8010.16 Salaries DFCM Admin 15,539.02 37,000.00 -21,460.98 42.00 %
9745.10 Management Contracts 16,278.19 13,000.00 3,278.19 125.22 %
9745.11 Operating Expenses 4,628.59 3,500.00 1,128.59 132.25 %
9745.12 Workers Comp (DFCM) 1,225.02 3,000.00 -1,774.98 40.83 %
9745.13 Music/Entertainment 7,910.00 16,800.00 -8,890.00 47.08 %
9745.16 Square Fees 5,740.29 6,000.00 -259.71 95.67 %
9745.20 EFUNDS Fees 495.00 600.00 -105.00 82.50 %
9745.21 DFCM marketing 10,740.73 20,900.00 -10,159.27 51.39 %
9745.22 Special Event Expenses 1,867.01 4,000.00 -2,132.99 46.68 %
9745.23 DFCM SNAP Expenses 1,493.32 1,500.00 -6.68 99.55 %
9745.24 Sales Tax 5712 200.00 -142.88 28.56 %
9745.25 SNAP Booth Admin 4,726.85 7,500.00 -2,773.15 63.02 %
9745.26 Other Miscellaneous Service Cost 12,579.97 16,000.00 -3,420.03 78.62 %
Total 9745 Expense-Farmers Curb Market 106,430.33 150,000.00 -43,569.67 70.95 %
Reimbursements
Reimbursement for 40 0.00 0.00
Total Reimbursements 0.00 0.00
Total Expenses $862,017.52 $1,040,098.00 $-178,080.48 82.88 %
NET OPERATING INCOME $224,009.25 $0.00 $224,009.25 0.00%
Other Income
6940 Restricted Accounts
6950.50 Restricted AOP Funds 58,000.00 -58,000.00
Total 6940 Restricted Accounts 58,000.00 -58,000.00
6950 Unappropriated Surplus Funds 684,381.00 -684,381.00
6950.10 Surplus Grant & Incentives 207,408.00 -207,408.00
6950.20 Surplus Maintenance & Security 124,980.00 -124,980.00
6950.30 Surplus Marketing 67,699.00 -67,699.00
6950.40 Surplus Farmers Market (SMC) 128,683.00 -128,683.00
6950.65 Surplus Valet 34,405.00 -34,405.00
6950.66 Surplus First Friday 47,935.00 -47,935.00
Total 6950 Unappropriated Surplus Funds 1,295,491.00 -1,295,491.00
Total Other Income $0.00 $1,353,491.00 $-1,353,491.00 0.00%
NET OTHER INCOME $0.00 $1,353,491.00 $-1,353,491.00 0.00 %
NET INCOME $224,009.25 $1,353,491.00 $-1,129,481.75 16.55 %




LDDA Conditional Use Application (non-alcohol establishments)
Intent to Limit Potential Impacts

1. Whether the proposed use will result in a concentration of such uses within a particular
block or part of a block so as to be detrimental to the growth and revitalization of
downtown.

2. Whether the proposed use is in close proximity to other land uses that may be
particularly sensitive or unduly harmed by the negative impacts of the proposed uses.

3. Whether the size or scale of the proposed use is appropriate at the specific location.

4. Whether the owners and operators of the establishment are unlikely to manage and
control negative impacts as evidenced by prior criminal records, code enforcement
citations or police service calls concerning other properties owned or operated by them,
citizen complaints, or similar indicators. 5. Whether the Board of Directors of the Lakeland
Downtown Development Authority supports the proposed use. 6. Other criteria which the
City Commission shall consider appropriate in the particular case.

LDDA Recommendation Goal: Establishment and its proposed location is consistent with
the Downtown Redevelopment Plan

LDDA MISSION: To Improve and Stimulate the Environment for Economic Developmentin a
People-Oriented Downtown Community

Downtown Lakeland: A regional center with a vibrant mix of high quality residential, retail,
professional, civic and entertainment activities within a continuously enhanced urban and
historic setting.

To ensure objectivity and high standards, the LDDA has an application process by which to
receive a positive recommendation. Applicant provides all required information prior to
being placed on the LDDA agenda to allow board members to review before the LDDA
board vote.



Applicant: Marvin McBride
Type of Business: Medical business

Business Name: Reenaes Healthy Choices Inc
Proposed location: 120 E Pine St Suite 2 Lakeland FL 33801
FEI/EIN Number: 92-1209470

Business Description:

License required is Medical License for physician

WE USE TELEMEDICINE TO SEE OUR PATIENTS LOCATED IN FLORIDA, INDIANA, AND
OHIO. ALL PLANS ARE PUT INTO PLACE FOR TREATMENT. DELIVERY OF THE PLAN,
WHICH CAN INCLUDING COACHING, SUPPLEMENTS, OR PRESCRIPTIONS ARE DONE VIA
UPS, INTERNET, OR IN PERSON. OUR SUPPLEMENTS AND COACHING ARE ALL DONE
ONLINE. THE PATIENTS ARE ABLE TO BE HELPED REMOTELY WITH OUR PROGRAMS AS |
LICENSED IN INDIANA, OHIO, ARIZONA, WISCONSIN AND FLORIDA. FOOT TRAFFIC IS
LIGHT AS A RESULT ON ANY GIVEN DAY.

EVENTUALLY, WE ALSO ARE LOOKING TO EXPAND INTO BODY SCULPTING. ALL
MODALITIES USED WOULD ALL BE FDA APPROVED. THE CLIENT TRAFFIC IS ESTIMATED
TO BE ABOUT ONE TO TWO PER HOUR.

Body sculpting is a red light therapy using paddles placed on the body for a set period
of time. There is no down time and the patient is able to return to normal activities
immediately. There are no licenses required for this type of treatment.



STAFF MEMO

August 21, 2025

RE: Reenaes Healthy Choices Inc; 120 E Pine St Suite 2 Lakeland FL 33801
Applicant: Marvin McBride

Conditional Use:

Medical clinics are classified as Medical Offices in the Land Development Code. Table 2.3-
1, Permitted Principal Uses, lists Medical Offices as Conditional Uses in the C-7 zoning
district. Conditional Uses require one hearing in front of the Planning and Zoning Board
and two hearings in front of the City Commission in Downtown Lakeland’s C-7 zoning
district.

The LDDA vision for the Munn Park Historic District is to encourage retail, restaurant, and
entertainment uses. However, this particular block of Pine Street faces the Curtis Peterson
State Building Garage. The proposed location is a second-floor office address, not ground
floor location. It has a medical use a few doors down and immediately below, and is
disconnected from other retail uses by more than a city block due to the dominance of real
estate offices in the 200 block of E. Pine Street.

Because of these existing conditions, Staff recommends support for Reenaes Healthy
Choices Inc at 120 E. Pine Street, Suite 2, Lakeland, FL 33801



BUDGET SUMMARY
LAKELAND DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY - FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026

General Fund 2.000
Total Budget

ESTIMATED CASH BALANCE BROUGHT FORWARD S 1,414,259.00
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Taxes: Millage Per $1,000

Ad Valorem Taxes 2.000 $ 808,525.00

Other Income:

Downtown Farmers Curb Market $ 164,000.00
First Friday $ 99,500.00
Programs & Other income $ 128,500.00
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES $ 1,200,525.00
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES AND BALANCES $ 2,614,784.00
EXPENDITURES / EXPENSES

Salaries, Payroll Taxes, Workers Comp & Benefits 276,100.00
Lease & Utilities 33,500.00

Genreal Administration 169,205.00

Programs & Other Expenses 363,000.00
Downtown Farmers Curb Market Expenses 164,000.00
First Friday Expenses 99,500.00

$
$
$
Marketing & Development $ 95,220.00
$
$
$
$

TOTAL EXPENDITURES / EXPENSES 1,200,525.00
RESERVES S 1,414,259.00
TOTAL APPROPRIATED EXPENDITURES AND RESERVES $ 2,614,784.00

THE TENTATIVE, ADOPTED, AND/OR FINAL BUDGETS ARE ON FILE IN
THE OFFICE OF THE ABOVE-MENTIONED TAXING AUTHORITY AS A
PUBLIC RECORD.



Statement of Financial Position

LAKELAND DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
As of August 19, 2025

DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT TOTAL

Assets

Current Assets
Bank Accounts

1090 Petty Cash 162.42
1111 Cash- Operating - SouthState Bank 36,011.51
1171 LDDA SouthState MM 80100025678769 1,060,610.01
1172 Cash - Money Market - Valley Bank 368,316.96

UNUSED ACCT26
Total for Bank Accounts

Accounts Receivable

$1,465,100.90

1200 Accounts Receivable -$500.00
1210 Due from Other Governments

Total for 1200 Accounts Receivable -$500.00

Total for Accounts Receivable -$500.00

Other Current Assets

1325 Salary Advance 482.08
1400 Land - Due From CRA

1499 Undeposited Funds

1500.10 Prepaid Square DFCM fees 75.68
1500 Prepaid Expenses 5,933.00

Total for Other Current Assets $6,490.76

Total for Current Assets

Fixed Assets

$1,471,091.66

2200 Furniture and Fixtures 7,286.04
2300 Equipment 78,723.00
2650 Accumulated Depreciation -26,426.60
2800 Right to Use Leased Asset 118,475.00
2900 Accumulated Amortization - Lease Asset -19,746.00
Total for Fixed Assets $158,311.44
Other Assets

1501 Prepaid Utility Deposits 165.00
Total for Other Assets $165.00

Total for Assets

$1,629,568.10




Statement of Financial Position

LAKELAND DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
As of August 19, 2025

DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT TOTAL
Liabilities and Equity
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
3100 Accounts Payable 11,148.00
Total for Accounts Payable $11,148.00
Credit Cards
Other Current Liabilities
2400 Leasehold Improvements -13,414.00
3150 Accrued Expenses 7,480.54
3200 Payroll Liabilities $1,700.11
Med - Employee
Total for 3200 Payroll Liabilities $1,700.11
3210 Accrued Retirement - EE 1,958.43
3230 Accrued HSA
3400 Due to CRA
3500.10 Deferred DFCM Revenues 7,800.15
3500.15 Deferred OTHER Revenue 7,000.00
3500 Deferred FF Revenue 27,334.00
Direct Deposit Payable
Total for Other Current Liabilities $39,859.23
Total for Current Liabilities $51,007.23
Long-term Liabilities
2000 Lease Liability 102,081.00
Total for Long-term Liabilities $102,081.00
Total for Liabilities $153,088.23
Equity
3000 Opening Bal Equity
5200 Fund Balance - Property & Equip 81,105.24
5400 Fund Balance Reserved 57,999.96
9999 Amount to be Provided 16,394.00
5100 Fund Balance Unreserved 1,096,733.66
Net Income 224,247.01

Total for Equity
Total for Liabilities and Equity

$1,476,479.87
$1,629,568.10




Statement of Activity

LAKELAND DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
August 19-September 30, 2024

DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT TOTAL

Income
6200 Program & Other Income 0
6150 Misc Marketing Income 2,215.00
6155 Banner Income 900.00
6300 Investment Income (Money Mkt.) 9,387.00
6450.18 FAB Grant 1,158.00
6450.19 EBT Electronic Transfer 1,979.00
Total for 6200 Program & Other Income $15,639.00
6450 Income-Farmers Curb Market 0
6450.11 Shared Marketing Costs 15,233.50
6450.13 Fundraiser/Sales Gross 114.00
6450.14 Merchandise Sales Tax 7.98
6450.15 Special Event Income-DFCM 150.00
Total for 6450 Income-Farmers Curb Market $15,505.48
6460 Event Income - FF 0
6460.10 First Friday Shared Event Costs 12,750.16
6460.20 First Friday Sponsorships 3,000.00
Total for 6460 Event Income - FF $15,750.16

Total for Income $46,894.64

Cost of Goods Sold

Gross Profit $46,894.64

Expenses
7000 Event Expenses - FF 0
7040 Event Insurance - FF
7050 Contract event staff 710.20
7060 Workers Comp Ins - FF -659.95
7065 Event Square Fees 848.17
7070 Entertainment 752.73
7080 FF Graphics & Printing 766.68
7090 Event Sanitation 300.00
7100 City of Lakeland Fees - FF 3,875.81
8010.15 Marketing Coordinator 3,000.00
8010.17 Salaries Event Admin 1,366.20

Total for 7000 Event Expenses - FF $10,959.84



Statement of Activity

LAKELAND DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
August 19-September 30, 2024

DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT TOTAL
8000 Administration & Salaries 0
8010 Salaries & Payroll Expenses 0
8010.11 Executive Director Salary 6,945.98
8010.12 LDDA Admn (pka Coordinator) 990.33
8010.13 Payroll Taxes -354.45
8010.19 Other Staff 13,563.16
8010.20 Other Benefits 375.00
8011 Marketing Intern 4,434.75
8012 Marketing Staff 2,381.50
Total for 8010 Salaries & Payroll Expenses $28,336.27
8100 General Administration 0
8200 Lease 2,135.00
8210 Utilities 469.76
8350 Telephone 800.23
8360 Computer Services -305.27
8370 Supplies 44474
8400 Travel, Meals, Meetings 900.90
8500 Insurance - Liability -1,696.99
8760 Miscellaneous 4,884.96
9000 Tax Collector 322.88
9050 Memberships & Subscriptions -175.66
Total for 8100 General Administration $7,780.55
8920 Marketing & Development 0
8920.15 Downtown Marketing 11,087.68
Total for 8920 Marketing & Development $11,087.68
Total for 8000 Administration & Salaries $47,204.50
8761 Program & Other Expense 0
8765 Banner Installation 375.00
8920.16 Development Grants & Incentives 832.34
8920.18 Other Event Costs 592.50
8920.23 Night Markets
9410 Maintenance & Security 5,417.87
9745.18 EBT Payout 1,583.00
9745.19 FAB payout 1,668.00
9750 Containers & Beautification 5,456.69
Total for 8761 Program & Other Expense $15,925.40
9745 Expense-Farmers Curb Market 0
8010.14 Salaries DFCM Manager 4,166.66
8010.16 Salaries DFCM Admin 1,977.43
9745.10 Management Contracts 2,891.86

9745.11 Operating Expenses 255.69



Statement of Activity

LAKELAND DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
August 19-September 30, 2024

DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT TOTAL
9745.12 Workers Comp (DFCM) -1,010.70
9745.13 Music/Entertainment 3,850.00
9745.16 Square Fees -1,681.15
9745.20 EFUNDS Fees 51.75
9745.21 DFCM marketing 5,938.84
9745.22 Special Event Expenses 277.00
9745.26 Other Miscellaneous Service Cost -3,998.64

Total for 9745 Expense-Farmers Curb Market $12,718.74

Total for Expenses $86,808.48

Net Operating Income -$39,913.84

Other Income
Other Expenses
Net Other Income 0

Net Income -$39,913.84






